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03 February 2022 

 
Re: Official Information Act request – Highest 10 vaccinations performed 
 ADHB Ref 20211213-1121 
 
I refer to your Official Information Act request received dated 13 December 2021 requesting the 
following information: 
 

1. The highest ten individual clinic/locations of COVID-19 vaccinations performed on an 
individual day at an individual clinic/locations in the Northern Region. Please provide the 
date, location/clinic, and vaccinations performed. The same clinic/location may therefore 
occur more than once in the list. 

I am responding on behalf of the Northern Region Health Coordination Centre (NRHCC), the COVID-
19 response and vaccination team set up by the Northland, Waitematā, Auckland, and Counties 
Manukau DHBs. 

The highest ten individual clinic/locations of COVID-19 vaccinations performed on an individual day 
in the Northern Region are shown in the below table: 

Date Site 

Number of 
vaccine doses 
administered 

1/08/2021 Vodafone Events Centre, Manukau - Mass Vaccination Event 5,599 

31/07/2021 Vodafone Events Centre, Manukau - Mass Vaccination Event 5,351 

30/07/2021 Vodafone Events Centre, Manukau - Mass Vaccination Event 4,697 

28/08/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,501 

11/09/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,309 

4/09/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,278 

29/08/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,244 

27/08/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,219 

25/08/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 4,079 

30/08/2021 Park n Fly Drive Thru, Auckland Airport 3,911 
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I trust this information answers your questions.  

You are entitled to seek a review of the response by the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the 

Official Information Act.  Information about how to make a complaint is available at 

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the 

Auckland DHB website. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Margaret Dotchin 
Acting Chief Executive 
 




